
 

CITY OF ORLAND STAFF REPORT 
MEETING DATE: February 20, 2024 

 

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Greg Einhorn, City Attorney 

SUBJECT: Council Member Compensation: Proposed Ordinance 
(Discussion/Action) 

 

Reflecting the Council’s direction provided on February 6, 2024, presented here for discussion and 
action is an ordinance aligning the Orland Municipal Code with the recent amendments to Government 
Code § 36516, providing for council member compensation to be set at $950 per month. 

Pursuant to Government Code section 36516.5, the increase will not take effect until November 5, 
2024. 

Government Code § 36516 now provides for future adjustments at the discretion of the Council. Such 
adjustments must be made by ordinance. 

Suggested action language: 

Move to introduce Ordinance 24-03, An Ordinance Of The City Of Orland Amending Section 2.04.015 
Of The Orland Municipal Code Increasing Councilmember Compensation To $950 Per Month, To Be 
Effective After The November 2024 City Council Election. 

 


